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RelerenceNo.: (V. -__’i_'/_/" L L e 7T Klaim No. _ IN OPS - Yes ! No DOA:
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Date/Time - _11'_ ' f [ 9 va g

TYPE:M.Car /M. Cycle / Bus / Van / Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or
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Make & Modet N NEW CAR PRICE:$ __
Registration Date: Mv:s 17k ’fﬂ"&ﬁzt:@ by - Irlomn
COE Expiry Date: FS:5 Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) = SV:$
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More than 10yrs old: Yes / No - %
£ R S : ()~ - .MV for Repossessed vehicle =9
(a) '
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{a) _ - (b) = M2=__ < yrs Eurppe / Asia Car - 3%
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - &
(e) PARF = (OMV) % X = No. of transfer : ' - $
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction %
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived =% i
Date / Time Action / Instruction f Additional Information:




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 January 2019 5:44 PM

To: 'Irene Tay'; SUR

Ce: assignments

Subject: RE: CTP REF NO. SKN8486A - MARKET VALUE
Attachments: 2019010217291 1.pdf

Dear lrene,

Thank you for your email.
Dear Shiau Chan,
Kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 January 2018 5:34 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>
Cc: Eddie Sim <eddie.sim@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: CTP REF NO. SKN8486A - MARKET VALUE

Dear All,
Please refer to the attachment and advise us on the Market Value.
Regards,

Irene Tay

Claims Depariment

China Taiping insurance (Singapore) Pie. Lid,
3, Anson Road. #16-C0

Springleaf Tower,

Singapore 679909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 6389-6192

Fax: 6224 7175

Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
Email: irene.tay@sg.cnidiping.com
Welbsite: www.sg.cntaiping.com
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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 3 January 2019 3:32 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Irene Tay'; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: CTP REF NO. SKN8486A - MARKET VALUE
Dear Irene,

The market value for SKN 8486A is $77K - $78K(est) as at Jan 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauta.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933}

From; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 January 2019 5:44 PM

To: 'Irene Tay' <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

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
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 January 2019 5:34 PM

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



